

PaulHastings

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 10th Floor, Washington, DC 20004-4400
telephone 202-508-9500 / facsimile 202-508-9700 / internet www.paulhastings.com

ORIGINAL

JUN 16 2 44 PM '03

Atlanta
Beijing
Hong Kong
London
Los Angeles
New York
Orange County
San Francisco
Stamford
Tokyo
Washington, D.C.

(202) 508-9519
davidsiddall@paulhastings.com

June 13, 2003

35968.00004

RECEIVED

VIA MESSENGER

JUN 13 2003

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Re: Experimental Radio Station WB2XCN
File No. 0104-EX-RR-2002

Dear Ms Dortch:

This law firm represents Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation ("NGSC"), which is the licensee of the above-referenced experimental radio station authorized under Call Sign WB2XCN.

On behalf of NGSC, we respectfully inform the Commission that the Navy contract (Contract No. N00019-97-C-0038) pursuant to which the Commission has granted NGSC the authority operate this experimental radio station has been superseded by a new Navy contract (Contract No. N00019-02-C-3002). The new contract has been issued to Lockheed Martin Aeronautics Company ("LMAC"). NGSC's participation in the Navy contract is governed by a purchase order between LMAC and NGSC (PO No. M4413).

Accordingly, NGSC respectfully requests that the Commission update its records and issue a corrected license for Call Sign WB2XCN to reflect the change in the contract number.

Please date-stamp and return the enclosed extra copy of this letter to indicate receipt by the Commission of this filing.

Paul Hastings

June 13, 2003
Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "D. Siddall". The signature is stylized with a large, looped "D" and a cursive "Siddall".

David R. Siddall
for PAUL, HASTINGS, JANOFSKY & WALKER LLP

cc: Carl Huie

DRS/VWS

WDC/245845.1